

# IELTS Writing Evaluation Report



Order ID: #55539

Name of Candidate: Shubham Verma

Date: 29-01-2020

Examiner Code: RTA/AP/22

Band Scores		
Descriptor	Task 1	Task 2
Task Achievement	7	5
Coherence & Cohesion	6	5
Lexical Resource	6	6
Grammatical Range Accuracy	6	7
Overall	6.0*	5.5

## FINAL SCORE: 5.5<sup>1</sup>

\*In exam this can go up to 6.5; <sup>1</sup>in exam this can go up to 6.

Your mistakes can be fixed quickly and you can improve your score easily to 6.5 or even 7. So not write under the influence of added pressure to use fancy words. Content is equally important.

***Don't be discouraged by this score. We DO NOT intend to sell you more packages or writing courses. In fact, you do not need a writing course. Just learn from your mistakes and you can easily improve your score.***

The scores and feedback are provided by our examiners and are an estimate of your current level. They cannot be used as an official test result and cannot be used for immigration or study abroad purposes. This website and its owners are not affiliated, approved or endorsed by University of Cambridge ESOL, the British Council, and IDP Education Australia.

## Task 1

<b>Task Achievement</b>
Covers the requirements of the task. Presents a clear purpose, with the tone consistent and appropriate. Clearly presents and highlights features/bullet points but could be more fully extended.
<b>Coherence and Cohesion</b>
Arranges information and ideas coherently and there is a clear overall progression. Overuse and wrong use of cohesive devices. Sometimes, cohesion within and/or between sentences may be faulty or mechanical. May not always use referencing clearly or appropriately.
<b>Lexical Resource</b>
Uses an adequate range of vocabulary for the task. Attempts to use less common vocabulary but with some inaccuracy. Makes some errors in spelling and/or word formation, but they do not impede communication.
<b>Grammatical Range and Accuracy</b>
Uses a mix of simple and complex sentence forms. Makes some errors in grammar and punctuation but they rarely reduce communication.

## Task 2

<b>Task Achievement</b>
Addresses the task only partially. Expresses a position but the development is not always clear. Presents some main ideas but these are limited and not sufficiently developed; there may be irrelevant detail
<b>Coherence and Cohesion</b>
Presents information with some organisation but there may be a lack of overall progression. Makes inadequate, inaccurate or over-use of cohesive devices. May be repetitive because of lack of referencing and substitution.
<b>Lexical Resource</b>
Uses an adequate range of vocabulary for the task. Attempts to use less common vocabulary but with some inaccuracy. Makes some errors in spelling and/or word formation, but they do not impede communication.
<b>Grammatical Range and Accuracy</b>
Uses a variety of complex structures. Produces frequent error-free sentences. Has good control of grammar and punctuation but may make a few errors.

## WRITING TASK 1

You should spend about 20 minutes on this task. Write about the following topic:

***During a recent plane journey, you sat next to a businessman who owns a chain of restaurants. You talked to him and he suggested that you should contact him about a possible job in one of his restaurants.***

***Write a letter to this businessman. In your letter:***

- ***remind him when and where you met,***
- ***tell him what kind of job you are interested in,***
- ***say why you think you would be suitable for the job***

Write at least 150 words.

You do not need to write any addresses.

Begin your letter as follows:

Dear.....,

Dear Sir,

I am ~~articulating~~ this epistle ~~with reference to~~ apply a job position in one of your ~~resturants~~ restaurants.

To ~~embark on~~, I would like to bring your attention ~~to towards~~ our meeting held ~~at~~ a fortnight ago ~~on in~~ a "Spice Jet" flight. I hope you can recall that we were commuting towards Mumbai from Delhi and both of us were sitting next to each other.  
Merge these two paragraphs and try to avoid small paragraphs of 1 or 2 sentences.

Moreover, we had a small conversation related to the vacant positions of chefs in one of ~~your yours~~ properties. Well, in context ~~with-of~~ the same I am delighted to show my interest ~~for-in~~ the position of ~~the~~ Chief ~~Ce~~chef. To ~~fortify~~, I would love to grab this opportunity to be appointed in ~~the-a~~ renowned chain of ~~-restaurants~~ restaurants, like yours. ~~Needless~~ Need less to say, it would be an honour for me to get recruited and work under your guidance. In this paragraph, remove the redundant information and mention why you are interested in this particular position.

Lastly, now why I believe that I am a suitable candidate for the said post? To be honest, I have been working as a chef in the "Fashion Bar" since 2015; therefore, I am ~~holding-have an~~ experience of over 5 years (~~in what? in cooking, serving, dealing with waiters, etc.~~). In addition to this, I am a dab hand in cooking various cuisines, for instance, Indian, Continental and Italian.  
~~Moving further~~ Importantly, I have been awarded ~~with-a~~ professional degree ~~in of~~ Hospitality Management, which I think will be an added advantage.

I am looking forward to hearing from you.

Yours faithfully,  
Shubham Verma

Word Count – approx. 211 words, which is fine.

**Commented [A1]:** inappropriate use. meaning as verb - to give shape or expression to

articulating letter is wrong collocation. I am writing this letter/ epistle is better.

**Commented [A2]:** this is grammatically incorrect. Consider alternative:  
I am writing this letter to apply for a job in one of your restaurants.

**Commented [A3]:** job position are redundant. use either one.

**Commented [A4]:** embark is not used like this. Although it means to make a start but it is frequently used with journey. to embark on a journey of lifetime. It is never used to refer beginning of a letter or idea.

**Commented [A5]:** This entire phrase can be deleted. It is not really required.

**Commented [A6]:** you simply rephrase to add the information in the same sentence. ...our meeting held a fortnight ago while flying from Mumbai to Delhi in SpiceJet Airlines.

**Commented [A7]:** Never start a sentence with moreover.

**Commented [A8]:** what do you mean by properties here. Be specific, write restaurant.

**Commented [A9]:** wrong use of fortify.

**Commented [A10]:** informal tone in a semi-formal letter is not recommended.

**Commented [A11]:** This sentence and the previous sentence have same meanings. Try to avoid redundant sentences.

**Commented [A12]:** this also does not provide any new information

**Commented [A13]:** Inappropriate tone. Simply write, I think that I am suited for this job because.....

**Commented [A14]:** Don't write this. You are expected to be honest while applying for a job.

**Commented [A15]:** You are not adding any new information but only explaining your skills as a chef. So the use of this cohesive device is inappropriate.

It seems to me that you have learned words but you do not really understand their usage. Using complex vocabulary inappropriately will negatively impact your score in LR. If you are not sure of the meaning/ usage, please do not use a fancy word.

You have a tendency to write multiple sentences conveying the same meaning. Please do not do this as it negatively impacts your coherence and cohesion and task achievement.

One of your main body paragraphs, where you mention which position you are interested in, falls weak on task achievement.

## WRITING TASK 2

You should write at least 250 words.

You should spend about 40 minutes on this task.

Some people say that the only reason for learning a foreign language is in order to travel to or work in a foreign country. Others say that these are not the only reasons why someone should learn a foreign language.

Discuss both these views and give your own opinion. Give reasons for your answers and include any relevant examples from your own knowledge or experience.

Nowadays, having knowledge of more than one language languages is a bandwagon among the people. Some proponents opine that getting knowledge of other country's language is merely essential while travelling or working for-in that particular nation. Whereas, a handful of masses believe that there are far more reasons in order to learn a foreign language. This essay will shed light on both the views with some examples and my dogmatic opinion.

To commence with, a fair amount-number of people hold the opinion that individuals only have to learn a foreign language if they are visiting abroad either for working or for the-visiting tourism purpose only. To put forth, one, who is working in his native country does require to be familiar with any-other languages. To exemplify, numerous- numerous people in the past were only living and working in India; therefore, they did not learn any foreign language. Instead they worked only in their regional language. Moreover- Moreover, even in the government offices, only reginal-regional language is used for official communication. Having said that, if one is recruited or travelling in a foreign country, for instance, the England, then he should learn E-english language language otherwise there is no-need to-learn-that. You have not really answered the question why people need to know a foreign language for working or traveling abroad.

Commented [A16]: this is verbose. you can replace these three words by 'knowing'

Commented [A17]: consider replacing with- learning a foreign

Commented [A18]: whether they are handful or not is not given in the question. so

Commented [A19]: it would be better to replace this with outline statement where you mention 2 keys ideas and your opinion in one sentence.

Commented [A20]: you have already commences your answer from introduction. so it is not a good idea to start your paragraph this way.

Commented [A21]: this is not given in the question. And you have already said that in the introduction.

Commented [A22]: why do you use a cohesive device before every single sentence? This is overuse and actually breaks the coherence between the sentences.

Commented [A23]: this is still true. numerous people work and live only in India and learn regional languages.

Commented [A24]: the question is not about regional language, so this content is irrelevant.

~~Conversly~~Conversely, some ~~advocates~~ argue that to be a multilingual is an advantage for individuals as these days there are ~~varies~~various international organisations ~~working operating~~ in India and their ~~employes~~employees need to communicate with their headquarters, which are located in their ~~original~~home countries, such as in England or Canada, so for that matter one should also ~~get to~~ know ~~about~~ the ~~e~~English language while residing and working in India ~~in order~~ to establish communication with the management of such ~~companies~~. ~~Probing~~ further, although the government officials are using their local language, still if they need to communicate with any other country then the official must be familiar with other country's language. Apart from this, having ~~expertises~~expertise in foreign ~~lanuages~~languages can open the doors of great opportunities for professionals, as they might get a chance to be appointed in the foreign countries. To ~~illustrate~~illustrate, according to a study of the Times of India, people who knows different foreign languages are more likely to get a ~~smart~~high remuneration~~salary~~ as compared to the others. ~~This entire paragraph is related to use of foreign language for work. So you have not discussed other reasons to learn a foreign language. For example, it can help you to understand their culture, music and other traditions better.~~

Commented [A25]: advocate is a profession. this is completely wrong usage of this word here.

Commented [A26]: this sentence is too long

To encapsulate, in my perspective, ~~learing~~learning more than one ~~lanuage~~language, especially a foreign language will be beneficial for individuals, no matter if one is living in his own country or in a foreign nation. ~~So,~~Accordingly, people should learn foreign ~~lanuages~~languages too so that they can become more successful in their life.

Commented [A27]: question is on foreign language, so especially is not required. you need to focus only on foreign language.

**Word Count** – around 420. Way over the word limit of 250. Try to keep it between 270-320.